Charlotte Hushes
From: Emma Bateson

Sent: 21 March 2024 10:19

To: Tree Service

Subject: Re: -23/00264/TRTPO Mornington House
Categories: OFFICER - Forwarded to Phil

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hi Sue
| am keen to get this resolved

The pine tree currently touches the house. We would like to prune lateral branches so it is 2.2m away from house.
This leaves a branch length of 4.8m

We want to remove the odd growing branch as highlighted in the report shared

Canopy lift to 4.8m

For the neighbours tree

Canopy lift to 4.8m

Branches touching house so prune lateral so 3m away from house. This leaves a branch length of various length as
many branches (2-5m)

See pictures attached

Thanks
Emma
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On 8 Jan 2024, at 15:05, Tree Service <Tree.Service@bracknell-forest.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Emma

| need more detail than “a little lateral pruning”. The description | usually send is below, essentially,
how far away from the house will the end of the pruned branches be please?

Selective Crown Reduction - The location of that part of the crown should be described and the
amount of the reduction proposed should be stated in terms of the intended remaining length of
the limb/branch after pruning or by the proposed distance between any structure and the end of
the pruned branch.

Kind regards
Sue



From: Emma Bateson *’:_
Sent: 08 January 2024 14:

To: Tree Service <Tree.Service@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: -23/00264/TRTPO Mornington House

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hi

We would like to lift the pine tree canopy to about 4.8m and do a little Lateral pruning to keep it
away from the house.
Neighbours tree canopy lift to 4.5m and also Lateral pruning where it is touching the house.

Thanks
Emma

On 22 Dec 2023, at 11:00, Tree Service <Tree.Service@bracknell-forest.gov.uk>
wrote:

Dear Emma

Thank you for your email but | wonder if you could just clarify a couple of questions
please?

<image001.png>

Is the picture in the Aboricultural Assessment (Fig 1: Proposed pruning to top
branch of pine tree #02) how you intend to prune the pine?

The application asks to “trim and reduce height above ground level to provide
sufficient clearance to new property.” If you are just raising the canopy could you
tell me by how much please?

Kind regards
Sue

-----Original Message-----
Sent: 18 December 20 :

To: Tree Service <Tree.Service@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: -23/00264/TRTPO Mornington House

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN
attachments.

Hi
Apologies this is late

| needed to discuss with the builder anx tree man




We are not changing heights

The pine will remain same height. We are removing the branch that is oddly growing
sideways and raising thrcanopy. Height approx 11m

The second tree is just raising canopy. No height removed. Height approx 12m
| hoe this helps

Thanks
Emma

>0On 28 Nov 2023, at 16:13, trees@bracknell-forest.gov.uk wrote:
>

> Good afternoon

-

> Please see the attached letter.

-

> Kind regards

> Sue Synge

-

>
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>

> This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information
will be dealt with in accordance with the General Data Protection Regulation May
2018 and subsequent data protection laws. The views expressed in this e-mail are
those of the individual and not necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell Forest
Council.

>

-

> This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have
received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Email:
mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

>

-

> This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of
computer viruses. Although the Council has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail
and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with good ICT practice
the recipients should confirm this for themselves.

>

-

> If you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable
adjustment’ to communicate with us, please let us know by emailing
customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or by telephoning us on 01344352000.
>

-

>
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> <ufm6_Tree_Invalid_Application.pdf>

ok ok kK ok ok ok ok K ok ok K ok ok ok ok K Rk koK Kok ok ok ko ok ok ok ok ok ek Rk koK Rk ok ok ko Rk ok kK Rk Rk Rk kK Rk



This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulation May 2018 and subsequent data protection
laws. The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the views or
opinions of Bracknell Forest Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify
the system manager. Email: mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
Although the Council has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we
advise that in keeping with good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves.

If you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable adjustment’ to communicate
with us, please let us know by emailing customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or by telephoning
us on 01344352000.
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This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in accordance with the
General Data Protection Regulation May 2018 and subsequent data protection laws. The views expressed in this e-mail are
those of the individual and not necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell Forest Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Email:
mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Although the Council
has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with good ICT
practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves.

If you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable adjustment’ to communicate with us, please let us
know by emailing customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or by telephoning us on 01344352000.
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